i' L! z E N A Fort Worth . Dallas . Austin . Houston

November 2, 2023

Laurie Lewis

Development Project Facilitator

Department of Development Services

215 E. McKinney Street, Denton, Texas 76201

RE: Sagebrook Phase 2 Final Plat - 30 Day Extension Request
City of Denton Final Plat #’s [FP23-0028]

Dear Ms. Lewis,
Please accept this letter as Sagebrook Denton LP’s formal request for the allowed 30-day extension of
the above-referenced Final Plats pending approval of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Sagebrook Denton LP
Robert J. Betancur
Vice President

218. W. Wall Street, Grapevine, Texas 76051

Metro (817) 424-1392  Fax (817) 421-6910



